

# Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, September 3, 2019

Meeting called to order @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones. Count 35 members present. Second meeting in September is one week later on September 24, 2019 due to Sr. Center needing room.

<u>Opening Message</u> Steve discussed various topics with members. Tommy and Nancy L thanked our SVC club members for their friendship and support during this difficult time! They shared that their son's doctor actually knew Nancy from Simi Valley and was able to keep the family together in the West Hills Hospital. They also updated about the family's condition and told members they can follow updates created by their older son on the following website: <a href="https://www.leeandnixon.com">www.leeandnixon.com</a>. Steve C discussed that the C8 cars with EXP (experimental cars) are not finished and GM will work on real Vin numbers and they cannot be resold. Technically they are not finished with the C8 yet.

<u>Bake Sale</u>, thank you to Joanna R for baking. Lisa T will bake September 24, 2019. Thanks to Sheila C for filling in for Cathy S ticket sales. <u>Please sign-up for 2019</u>. <u>Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.</u>]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Lisa T, Acting Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Loretta G, Seconded by Bryan P. Minutes approved. Thank you to Lisa T for taking the minutes while secretary Cheryl S is on 2019 Caravan. Treasurer, Bryan acknowledged the club is good with finances.

**Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R** announced monthly birthdays, Anniversaries and Club Anniversaries. He presented 10 year pins to **Reggie L** and **Carl and Toni T**. A group photo was taken. Congratulations to all!

<u>Club Business</u> Steve R thanked members who came out for the Super Car Sunday on September 1, 2019. Corvettes were the featured automobile for this month's event. 12 cars attended and enjoyed the event. Hank & Karen P are leading a lunch run on October 5, 2019 to Ventura and Aloha Steak House. \$10 per car goes to the charities. George J reminded members of the upcoming IMSA Races at Laguna Seca September 13-15, 2019. Order tickets by September 6, 2019, a limited number of reservations are available, but you can still contact them. George has 4 seats available at his table at the banquet once tickets are purchased. Tickets for Laguna Seca Race Banquet are available online at <a href="https://www.corvettemuseum.org">www.corvettemuseum.org</a>. If you are purchasing tickets for the race, contact Laguna Seca raceway directly. Allen Z suggested finding supplemental entertainment for the Holiday Party on December 14, 2019.

<u>Share the News</u> – Steve & Lynn S returned from Bowling Green and the 2019 Caravan. They shared that they flew to Nashvile and met up with our club members in Bowling Green for 4 days and enjoyed all the events they attended. Brett R mentioned an issue with the C5 when the "Service Column Lock" displays on the dash. After researching the issue the easy solution is to disconnect the battery cable and once reconnected this should clear the issue. He advised trying this method prior to taking to the dealer and advised there is a lot of information available online.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R mentioned Corvair Car Show on September 7, 2019. The MG Car Show on September 8, 2019. The Telluride Car Show on September 23-25, 2019. The Cruisin' For a Cure Car Show on September 28, 2019 at the Orange County Fair. All will be posted on the website.

### **Upcoming Events / Runs & Past Runs**:

<u>August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan</u>, Randy P will tell about the run on the September 24, 2019 meeting.

October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run Hank & Karen Piorek Leaders. Charity run \$10 donation to the charities per car. Leave at Simi Town Center at time to be determined. Sign up sheet available.

October 10-13, 2019 Prescott Historic Car Show Sam and Peggy R leaders. Sign up sheet available, but register your car now. 275 cars total, they have 100 registered to date. Details to be coming.

October 26, 2019 Halloween Party at Lisa T \$25 members, \$30 non members. Sign up sheet available. Place TBD.

<u>Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel</u> Allan & Marcia Z leaders. Details to be forthcoming. Sign up sheet available. Members obtain raffle prize donations from businesses to support charities.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$30 – Vern A, winner. Not present The drawing will be **\$40** next time.

50/50 \$22 each . Winners: Linda R and Rich B were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 pm.

Next meeting: September 24, 2019 7:30 pm. Meeting date changed for Sr Center use.

Respectfully Submitted by:

**Lisa T – Acting Secretary** 

**Simi Valley Corvettes** 

#### **Run Details**

## Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:** 

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
  - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
  - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

**Upcoming Run Details** 

August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P	Talk about the run on September 24, 2019 when all are home.
October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run	Hank & Karen P	Meet at Simi Town Center for lunch run.
October 10-13, 2019 Historic Prescott Corvette Car Show	Sam & Peggy R	Sign up sheet available. Register car on Prescott site, 275 cars max.  More details to be coming.
October 26, 2019 Halloween Party	Board and Committee	More details to be forthcoming.
Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel	Allen & Marcia Z	Sign up sheet available next meeting. Looking for supplemental entertainment for Holiday Party.

# **Upcoming Car Shows**

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <a href="http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118">http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118</a>